
- First is a specific issue with Detainee 

Sir, the second ss is 

Mallow Brittain [brittain.mallo 
ent: 	 Thursday, November 14, 200 

To: 	 Miller,' Geoffrey D. (H) 
Cc: 	 C1D001 COMMAND GROUP(s); 
Subject: 	 Detainee Issues 
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Sir, 
As you surely know, we were unable to get down yesterday due to weather up 
here. I trust you were able to travel safely. I hope to schedule another 
trip there as soon as I get back from Afghanistan, a trip I depart for 
tomorrow. 

Would like to bring up two issues with you, as they have been subjects of 
our weekly updates with DODGC and also with Army leadership. 
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Appreciate your attention, sir. Hoping to talk with you again soon, I will 
be travelling to AFGH between tomorrow and 22 Nov. 

,.,tery respectfully, 
Britt 

COL Britt Mallow 
Cdr, DOD CITF 
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